

Re: QUICK BUT URGENT

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 09:48:06 -0500

Hi Andrew,

The 2017 Outlook includes:

- 8% Rebate;
- RRRP Update;
- ICI Expansion;
- ON-QC Agreement; and
- Suspension of LRP II and EFW.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:21 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: QUICK BUT URGENT

Hi Andrew. We're tracking down the answer. I believe it includes the 8 percent and other SFT measures but ESP will need to confirm.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:08 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: QUICK BUT URGENT

Hi.

Slide #22 from this deck, I pulled into our Minister's Caucus Presentation this morning.

His question right now : Does the "2017 Outlook" line include the 8% rebate and other 2016 Speech from Throne initiatives, or just all the rate mitigation measures along the left hand side of this page, please?

Need reply sort of urgently.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-10-17 6:16 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi,
Attached, for concurrent review, is the deck and minute we discussed this evening.
Keley